
October 29, 2014 

The Honorable Edwin M. Lee 

The Honotabie lioard of .Supervisors 

The Honorable Ben Rosenfield, Controller 

§u.ibject: §FPUC ~Pacific Rod and Gum Club 

§up.plemental Apprnpri~timi Riequ,eat $9,g.oo,ooo 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

525 Golden Gate Avenue, 12th Floor 

San Prq.ncisco, CA 94102 

T 415.554.3155 

F 415.554.3161 
TTY 415.554.3488 

Attached is a completed copy of the Request for Supplemental Appropriation in the 
amount of $9,500,000 for the cleanup of contaminated soil at Lake Merced. 

This soil contamination is the result of the former use of lead shot and clay targets 
made with asphaltic materials at skeet and trap shooting ranges operated by the Pacific 
Rod and Gun Club. 

The requested funding will allow the SFPUC tO complete the project design and award 
!:he rnns[ruction contract to comply with the Regional Water Quality Control Board's 
Cleanup Order. 

Funding for this supplemental request will come from the Water Enterprise's fund 
balance. 

Reg7s, 

~':JZt~ 
Harlan L. Kelly Jr. 
General Manager 

Attachments 


